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ENCI.OSUREI

NOTICE Ol' YlOI.ATION

Public Service Company of New Hampshire Doeket No. 50W3
Seabrook Unit 1 License No. NPF-86

During NRC inspection from Februar; 8 March 15,1991, a violation of NRC requirements
was identified in necordance with the * General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcemer.t Actims," 10 CrR Pari 2. Appendix C, that violation is cited below:

T'.c Code of Fedccal Regulations, in 10 CFl! 73.21(d)(2), requires that, while
un tttende'1, Safeguards Information shall be stored in a locked storage container. Also,
the New Hampshire Yankee Reentds ManagemenLhiamtid, Chapter 3 " Document
Rec-lpt, Processing, and Control," Paragraph 6.4 requires that unattended Safeguards
Information shall be stored in a locked security container.

Contrary to the above, on March 8,1991, at about 8:55 p.m., unattended Safeguards
Information was found to be stored in an unlocked security container in the administration
building.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 111 ).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.20), Public Service Company of New Hampshire is hereby required to
submit a written statement or explanation in reply to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
ATTN: Document control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy to the Regional
Administrator, Region 1, and if applicable, a copy to the NRC Resident inspector, within 30 days
of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation. This reply should be clearly
marked as a '' Reply to a Notice of Violation * and should include: (1) the reason for the violation
or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the carrective steps that have been taken
and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations,
and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of
the Act,42 U.S.C. 2232, this reply shall be submitted under oath or afftrmation, if an adequate
reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show
cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other action
as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given
to extending the response time.
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